
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: Re: fyi lead investigations of the home

Thanks, Corinne ,

E

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: fyi lead investigations of the home

Fyi

I met with Linda and Wes this morning to talk about developing a one-page prospectus of what it would cost to conduct EBL investigations of lead-poisoned children in Flint. Genesee either didn't submit or wasn't awarded a new HUD grant for lead abatement and we see a drop in reported activities in 2014 and 2015 in the county.

DEQ has the capacity to examine the water but it seems best not to focus on water only but additional sources of lead. An EBL investigation would include paint, soil, cosmetics, foods, etc. CLPPP does fund a portion of someone in the health department but if they are doing any home assessment it is not being reported to Wes' program.

Corinne